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No./D-Blp/ Link road Khal Tiba (5'5334)/ '

HP Forest DePartment r 1

Dated Biraspur, tu.21 
't 

)s >z-

From: DFO BilasPur'

Subject:

Memo:-

To:- CCF BilasPur'

Diversionof3.g654hainsteadof5.5334hectareofforestlandinfavour
of HppwD for the construction of link road from Khal Tiba Km o lo to 7 lo
within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division'

PleaserefertoyourofficeletterNo.D.Vl-175(M)17508dated22,2.2022
on the subject cited above.

2.Thepointwisereplytheobservationsisfurnishedasuuder:-
1. The village wise breakup has been corrected properly by UA in Part-I' Pata-B'2-3'

2. The area selected for cA is a waste/degraded forest larld classified as UPF'

3. The revised NPV and Penal NPV calculation sheet in consonance with MoEF & cc

ord'erdated6,t,2o22areenclosedherewithintriplicate.

4'TheSiteinspectionofwasconductedbythethenDFoBilaspurforoldproposed
areaof5.5334ha'Thereafter,asperdirectionscontainedinSTthRECmeetingvide

agendaitemNo.5,thewidthofproposedalignmenthasbeenreducedaccordingto
the existing norms of PMGSY for hill roads due to which area is reduced from

5.5334hato3.g6s4ha.Moreover,thelengthoftheroadisSameaSforold
proposal. only width is reduced, as such it seems that there is no need to revise the

FRA certificates and site inspection report of DFo. However, recommendation' land

suitability certificates etc have been revised'

5. uA has submitted certificate that small farmers are living in this area' Due to less

privatelandwithruralpeople'dumpingsiteisgivenintheforestland'

6. The separate enumeration list of trees standing in 11 No. proposed dumping sites is

enclosed herewith in triPlicate'

7. The UA has submitted proper much management plan on prescribed proforma

which is sent herewith in triplicate'

8'TheUAhassubmittedtechnicalsanction/approvalfortheprojectwhichissent
herewith in triPlicate 

a
Encl: As above. n
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